City of Dearborn Board of Alderman Regular Meeting March 12, 2018

The Board of Alderman of Dearborn, Missouri met in regular session on March 12, 2018 at 7:00pm in Dearborn City Hall, Dearborn, Missouri with the following officers and city personnel being present:

Mayor Jamie Morey, Aldermen Bob Bryan, Donald Swanstone, Don Kerns, Mary Lee Green, Public Works Director Tim Otto, Public Works Alex Ball, City Clerk Cindy Atkison Deputy City Clerk Denise Rouse and City Attorney Gary Collins.

Citizens and visitors present: Stacy Carter, Rick Oswalt, Pat Downing, Shelly Morey, Danielle Perkins, Mike Lyon, Susie Lyon, Breanna Cheadle, Elaine Greer, Karl Matt and Deputy Matt Knabe with Platte Count Sheriff

Mayor Morey called the meeting to order at 7:00pm.

February 12, 2018 regular meeting minutes – Alderman Kerns asked that wording of comment related to Meet the Candidates be change from "City cannot be involved or the event held at city hall" to "City cannot be involved and the event cannot be held at city hall". Alderman Bryan motioned to approve, second by Alderman Kerns. Vote was 4 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.

February 12, 2018 Executive meeting minutes – Alderman Bryan motioned to approve, second by Alderman Swanstone. Vote was 4 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.

Bills, warrants and payroll – Alderman Swanstone motioned to approve, second by Alderman Bryan. Vote was 4 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.

Financial Statement Review – Alderman Green motioned to approve, second by Alderman Bryan. Vote was 4 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.

Audience Comments and Concerns:

Susie Lyon commented on the Dearborn clean-up, scheduled for May 12th. City Hall office to double check with Redgate.

Shelly Morey received call from one of the local churches about placing revival information on city sign. Mayor Morey suggested to keep sign usage within Dearborn City. Alderman Green made motion to approve church use of city sign, second by Alderman Kerns. Vote was 4 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.

Elaine Greer asked what is the procedure to have Flags out for the event/parade on April 21, 2018. Mayor Morey stated the Fire Department is responsible for putting Flags out and that he would have Fire Department do so for the event.

New Business:

Fireworks Repeal - Breanne Cheadle asked where the City was in the repeal process. City Attorney Collins wants to look into what the Cities liability would be. Questions were asked about personal fireworks use, what would be the results of people who do not follow the rules, what are the state regulations. Discussion was started on personal fireworks use instead of professional display. Mayor Morey stated that a time frame and what type of fireworks can be used need to be discussed. It was decided to allow fireworks within the City of Dearborn during specified hours and days. City Attorney will prepare ordinance and sent to City Council as soon as possible. Alderman Kerns made motion to repeal City fireworks ban, second by Alderman Green. Vote was 4 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.

Breanne Cheadle asked about professional fireworks display. Ms. Cheadle stated they carry their own liability insurance, they come out before to check area and that Fire Marshall would be on hand. It was also mentioned that the Fire Department would need to be there. She also asked if the City could possible help with the cost. It was suggested that she should look into funding through donations.

Meet and Greet Candidates - Elaine Greer stated that meet and greet the candidates is set for March 27, 2018 at 7:00 pm. She asked that information be placed on city sign. Ms. Greer also invited all current Council members to the meet and greet. A notice of special meeting will need to be posted.

Elaine Greer and Breanna Cheadle asked if the Election information would be placed on city sign. It was suggested that the announcement include address, date and time of voting.

Property Insurance Renewal - Council reviewed. A special meeting will be held to look into savings on deducible, if earthquake insurance is needed, any additional savings on premium.

Old Business:

Water Line Extension by North Platte R1 - Public Works Director Tim Otto gave Council bids from three (3) companies. It was asked if Brock is the City Engineer why are additional bids needed. Five (5) new connections to five (5) houses. School to pay for asphalt, City to pay for cut and gravel to bring dirt up to level. Mayor Morey asked for a motion to enter into contract with School and Brock. Motion was made by Alderman Swanstone to go into agreement with School and Brock, second by Alderman Kerns. Vote was 4 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. Motion was also made by Alderman Green to accept Brock's proposal for design and construction, second by Alderman Bryan. Vote was 4 ayes, o nays. Motion carried.

6th Street - Stacy Carter still concerned about street going through, wants to be sure she gets fence. Mayor Morey said fence will be in bid packet.

Department Reports:

Public Works - Public Works Alex Ball said mulch was delivered today. Mayor Morey stated city flag pole is broken, Alex will fix.

Parks and Recreation - See Public Works.

Community Center - Public Works Alex Ball checked fire alarms and said contacts need to be pushed back in to keep them from going off.

Law Enforcement - Deputy Matt Knabe with Platte County Sheriff stated that Sgt. Frank Thurman will be out till end of year.

Planning and Zoning - Request was received from 103 S August to put picket fence all around house. This is okay only if not in front of home.

Shelly Morey stated July 14, 2018 kick ball tournament with Fire Dept. was set, Council gave approval to use ball field.

City Clerk - Platte Sheriff Department fee was increased to \$30.48. Issues with AT&T finally taken care of Alex has phone. Cindy has court training March 28 & 29. Office will be closed on March 29, 2018. Ball Association need to sign contract and return to City. Lighting in office storage room needs to be upgraded and outside lights need to be changed from solar to hard wired electrical lights, Alex with handle.

Motion to go into Executive Session pursuant to Missouri Sunshine Law #610.021 (1) (3) to discuss legal matters and personnel. Roll call vote was 4 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried

Return to Open Session.

Motion to adjourn was made by Alderman Swanstone, second by Alderman Kerns. Vote was 4 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.

Cindy Atkison, City Clerk